

## Facilities and Bond Planning Advisory Committee

April 13, 2017 6:00 p.m. Murchison Middle School, Cafeteria 3700 N Hills Drive, Austin, TX 78731

# **MEETING MINUTES**

### IN ATTENDANCE:

<u>Committee Members</u>Kristin Ashy, Michael Bocanegra, Leticia Caballero, Cherylann Campbell, Gabriel Estrada Paulette Gibbins, Mark Grayson, Dusty Harshman, Marguerite Jones, Scott Marks, Cynthia McCollum, Rick Potter, Tali Wildman

AISD Trustees: Ann Teich, Julie Cowan, Amber Elenz

Staff. Paul Cruz, Nicole Conley, Edmund Oropezz. v Paol Turner, Beth Wilson, Melissa Laursen, Felipe Romero, Marc Brewster, Lydia Venegas, Chaneel Daniels, Gilbert Hicks, Sandra Creswell, Terrance Eaton, Lisa Goodnow, Craig Shapiro, Gloria Williams, Thyrun Hurst, Gordon King, Kevin Schwartz, Scott Whitehurst, Craig Estes

<u>Consultant</u>s Greg Smith, Matias Segura, Drew Johnson, Angelia Whitaker-Williams, Brad Kiehl, Taryn Kinney, Kelli Bellon, Eric Sierra, Jerimia Henry, Raymond Castillo, Jerry Kyle, Nathelie Ashby

Visitors List of visitors is attached.

1. Call to Order and Overview of Meeting Goals (6:18 PM)

Tri-chair Cherylann Campbell called the meeting to order 128 18M and stated the main goals of the meeting

Trustees Ann Teich, Julie Cowan, and Amber Elerezagenowledged.

### 2. Citizens Communication

The Citizens Communication process was explained.

- x Menchaca ES music teacheroncerned about the safety of students and staff due to the open concept configuration and poor conditions of Menchaca Elementary; roof leaks in the music room, and the classroom can no longer be used.
- x Menchaca ES parentt

coming online which will add to the traffic; the school should be rebuilt due to its condition and safety concerns.

- x Menchaca ES parertt47% of students at Menchaca Elementary are in classrooms with no } CE CE Á ο ο V š Z ] š CE] š [• ( š Ç ‰ CE)•]·š·•] ο [• v] ] š Á } μ ο security event than to stay in the building; classrooms do not have direct access to bathrooms or sinks; the school should be rebuilt.
- x Menchaca ES parent and CAC membertchaca Elementary is a 40-year old building with an FCA score of 32; the school should be rebuilt either at its current location or a new location.
- x Murchison MS parent the Murchison community appreciates all of the time that the FABPAC spent on developing the FMP Update; improvements are needed throughout the district, and the FABPAC has created a plan that recommends the needed improvements across the entire district.
- x Doss parent and PTA Presidemecognized the FABPAC for their thoughtful process, and travelling to a variety of schools within the district; felt like she was part of the planning process and supports the FMP Update; thanked the FABPAC for recognizing the critical safety issues of overcrowding in the northwest part of the district as well as other areas dealing with overcrowding.
- 3. Approval of Meeting Minutes (March 7, 8 and 21)

FABPAC approved the minutes for March 7, 8, and 21, with one correction to the March 7 attendance.

4. Update from April 3 Special Board Meeting

Tri-chair Cherylann Campbell thanked the FABPAC for their commitment during the facility master planning process. The Board approved the Facility Master Plan (FMP) Update (6-3) on April 3 with four amendments as follows:

- x The construction of a Northeast Austin middle school at Mueller be moved from years 1-12 to years 1t6.
- x The Original L.C. Anderson needs to be rebuilt, restored and repurposed to house a variety of academic programs and comprehensive afterschool tutoring programs for surrounding schools. It should also contain space for community activities commemorating the

- x Phase 2t AECOM is reviewing the deficiencies and departmental needs and initiatives identified during the facility master planning process to determine potential bond projects. These potential bond projects will be vetted with FABPAC and the school communities.
- x Phase 3t A bond planning model will be developed, to include a potential bond package. Based on proposed projects, consultants will assess how the facility condition and educational suitability scores would be improved. Project distribution throughout the district will also be considered for regional equity.
- x Phase 4t Public Engagement and Education.
- x Phase 5t Identify projects for fast tracking, and determine delivery methods.

Mr. Segura presented information on recent local bonds, and other Texas school bonds. He stated in recent years, the Texas school districts that he has studied have only had one or two bond propositions. FABPAC discussed the pros and cons of one bond proposition versus multiple propositions. Preliminary, many FABPAC members indicated a preference for one proposition (in 2013, the district had four propositions). Nicole Conley (Chief Financial Officer) stated that the district can absorb about \$1B in bond capacity without raising the tax rate. Some members questioned if the district mabsorb \$1B today, what does that mean for the district the next time a bond is needed? Ms. Conley stated she would have to do more research.

# 7. Update on Educational Specifications Process

Taryn Kinney (DLR) provided an update on the Educational Specifications visioning process that is currently underway with district leadership. A visioning document will be created to illustrate how facilities can support the modernization concepts that are part of the Facility Master Plan Update. This document can then be used by district staff to update its Educational Specifications. One member questioned if special education needs would be included in this document. It was suggested that a separate briefing be scheduled FABPAC members to view some preliminary conceptual designs.

# 8. Update on Portable Study

Drew Johnson (AECOM) gave a presentation on the portable study that was conducted from October t December 2016. He stated that portables are located at 107 school campuses. Of the 650 portables, the district owns 624 and leases 26. The oldest portable was constructed in 1952, with the newest in 1997. Seventeen schools have ten or more portables located on campus. AECOM assessed the condition of each portable, and identified deficiencies. Results of the study indicate that 69 (11.1%) portables are in portables are into portables that score proor condition, and 66 (10.6%) are in faircondition. There were no portables that score proof good condition. As a first step, the district is planning to remove twelve portables in the worst condition this summer and will continue to address portables through an aggressive portable policy. Additionally, as modernization at campuses occur, the reliance on portables should be greatly reduced.

Discussion of Committee Operations, Future Meeting Dates, Locations and Agenda Items
 Tri-chair Leticia Caballero reminded committee members to sign up for a subcommittee of interest
 (Community Engagement; Target Utilization Plan/Consolidations; Bond Project Development; and
 Equity).

Bond planning schedule:

x April 26 t

# FACILITIES AND BOND PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE CITIZENS' COMMUNICATION SIGN-IN SHEET TO SPEAK

SCHOOL AFFILIATION NAME ij m 5, é